From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:37 AM

To: Mianna Jones <Mianna.Jones@kennedyslaw.com>

Cc: Justin Le Blond <Justin.LeBlond@kennedyslaw.com>; AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>; Persephone
Forster <Persephone.Forster@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: RE: Four Yearly Review Of Modern Awards [KEN-Legal APAC.FID177744]

Dear Ms Jones

The Deputy President seeks an explanation for the NATSIHWA's request for further time to respond
to the conclusions in [[2020] FWCFB 3827] and why this request was not made before the time had
expired.

Kind regards

Abbey Sultan
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401

E: Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au
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From: Mianna Jones <Mianna.Jones@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:02 AM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD
<AMOD @fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Justin Le Blond <Justin.LeBlond@kennedyslaw.com>; Persephone Forster
<Persephone.Forster@kennedyslaw.com>

Subject: Four Yearly Review Of Modern Awards [KEN-Legal APAC.FID177744]

Dear Associate
Please see attached letter dated 1 September 2020.
Yours sincerely

Mianna Jones
Legal Secretary
for Kennedys

Kennedys
T +61 2 8215 5965
F +61 2 8215 5988
www.kennedyslaw.com
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Your ref AM2018/12 - Aboriginal Community Controlled K d
Health Services Award 2010 enne ys
Ourref AUSN117-869617 (JZLB)

Kennedys (Australasia) Pty Ltd
Level 22

By email: chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au; 85 Castlereagh Street

amod@fwc.gov.au Sydney NSW 2000
PO Box A65
Sydney South NSW 1235
Australia
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik ABN 31 119 302 742
Fair Work Commission t +61 2 8215 5999
11 Exhibition Street f+612 82155988

MELBOURNE VISTORIA 3000 DX 239 Sydney

kennedyslaw.com

t +61 2 8215 5951
t +61 2 8215 5908

justin.leblond@kennedyslaw.com
persephone.forster@kennedyslaw.com

1 September 2020

Dear Associate

FOUR YEARLY REVIEW OF MODERN AWARDS
ABORIGINAL COMMUNITY CONTROLLED HEALTH SERVICES AWARD 2010
FAIR WORK COMMISSIONS PROCEEDING NUMBER: AM2018/12 (PROCEEDINGS)

We refer to the decision ([2020] FWCFB 3827) handed down by the Full Bench on
22 July 2020 (Decision) and confirm that we act for the National Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Health Worker Association Limited (ACN 138 748 697) (NATSIHWA).

NATSIHWA has carefully considered the Decision and respectfully requests further time to
respond to the conclusions at paragraphs 288 and 295 to 297 (inclusive) of the Decision and

provide a revised classification structure (collectively, the Response).

Subject to the convenience of the Commission, NATSIHWA respectfully requests that it be
permitted to provide the Response on or before 30 September 2020.

Should you have any queries in relation to the above, please do not hesitate to contact
Persephone Forster, Special Counsel on +61 2 8215 5908.

Yours sincerely

Checke® apd electronically signed

Justin Le Blond
Partner
for Kennedys
Australia, Argentina, Belgium, Bermuda, Brazil, Chile, China, Colombia, Denmark, England

and Wales, France, Hong Kong, India, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Mexico, New Zealand, Northern Ireland, Norway, Pakistan, Peru, Poland, Portugal,
Puerto Rico, Russian Federation, Scotland, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Thailand, United Arab Emirates, United States of America.
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